Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/hyeokgon-ryu-912aba28 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Android Java

С

Hyeokgon Ryu

CTO at PARAMETA, inc.

South Korea

Summary

Experienced Chief Technology Officer with a demonstrated history of working in the internet industry. Skilled in Blockchain, Embedded Software, J2ME, Android, Mobile Applications, and Java. Strong information technology professional with a MS focused in Computer Science from Pohang University of Science and Technology.

Experience

PARAMETA

CTO

October 2018 - Present (6 years)

Korea

SELVAS Healthcare, Inc.

Managing Director

September 2015 - October 2018 (3 years 2 months)

Korea

Body Composition Analyser 체성분분석기 체지방측정기 자동혈압측정기

Infraware Technologies

Sr. Director, CTO

January 2009 - August 2015 (6 years 8 months)

Korea

- * POLARIS Android Framework (Portable Android Runtime)
- * POLARIS App Generator Converting tool from Android to Tizen.
- * POLARIS App Inspector Tool to detect malware or virus from Android APK
- * POLARIS App Verifier Tool to be used by QA

XCE

Senior S/W Engineer
June 2001 - December 2008 (7 years 7 months)

Seoul, Korea

* J2ME

- * SKVM (clean-room implementation of J2ME)
- * WIPI

LG Electronics

Engineer

March 1999 - June 2001 (2 years 4 months)

Seoul

DTV, PDA

Education

Pohang University of Science and Technology MS, Computer Science · (1997 - 1999)

포항공과대학교

BS, Computer Science · (1993 - 1997)